From:

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 7:56 PM
To: Mike Kuo

Cc: (HCT); (HCT)

Subject: Fw: Aomni International, FCC ID: U6DAL320VA, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7088, Notice#1

Dear Mr. Kuo,
Thank you for your help.
Replies are embedded below your questions:

Thank you & Best Regards,
(Ms.)GYE-
HCT Co., Ltd.

>> Hi Mr. Lee:
>>
>> Q#1: This application included two models as AL320AV and HL-3210V. Please advise the difference of them.
-> The model will difference between buyer's request.
>>
>> Q#2: The FCC ID: U6DAL260V1 and model: AL260V1 indicated on page 2 of label format are different from the application
form and other submitted exhibits. Please confirm which one is correct and do the proper correction as well.
-> Please check the attachment. ATT.A label.pdf.
>>
>> Q#3: The rating indicated on the label is 120W which is different from test report and user manual. Please do the proper
correction to consist with all other application documents.
—-> Please check the attachment. ATT.A label.pdf.
>>
>> Q#4: Page 13 of user manual indicated LCD monitor may have 2 types of configuration. Please confirm which type that
AL320AV and HL-3210V are.
—-> The manual for LCD and PDP. It means Type 1 is PDP and Type 2 is LCD. So you should check only the Type 2.

>>

>> Best Regards,

>>

>> Mike Kuo

>>

>>

>>

>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>> requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
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